Maria Liza Credo

Travel RN in Medical-Surgical

Oceanside, CA 92056 Mariacredo@yahoo.com +1 347 813 9284

A compassionate, devoted, highly motivated, flexible and hard working professional Registered Nurse with 20 years of diversified experience in various clinical nursing. Possesses the qualifications that is essential for the provision of safe, efficient and therapeutically effective nursing.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Bakersfield Memorial Hospital - Bakersfield, CA June 2019 to Present

Had more than 20 years of RN experiences in various field of nursing

Rn

Gracie Square Hospital - New York, NY July 2017 to Present

Worked as RN staff in Behavioral facility.

RN

Northridge Hospital Medical Center - Northridge, CA August 2016 to Present

Do Pre- OP admission check patient chart, for missing informations, check doctors orders and do some blood work if ordered report for abnormal lab. or x-ray to anesthesiologist and surgeon, insert iv and get patient ready for surgery.

RN

TULARE REGIONAL HOSPITAL - Tulare, CA October 2018 to February 2019

Worked as RN staff in Medical Surgical Tele.

RN

Vista Detention Center - Vista, CA September 2016 to December 2016

RN Staff Nurse

St Bernardine Hospital - San Bernardino County, CA January 2015 to April 2015

Responsibilities

Worked as travel RN in Medical Surgical unit.

Registered Nurse

Lenox Hills Hospital - New York, NY January 2013 to April 2013

Worked as travel nurse in Medical Surgical Ortho.

RN Staff Nurse

Mills Peninsula Hospital - Burlingame, CA February 2012 to June 2012

Worked as travel nurse in Medical Surgical Unit float.

Travel RN in Medical-Surgical

St. Luke's Hospital - New York, NY August 2011 to November 2011

1111 Amsterdam Avenue New York, NY 10025 Employed as a Travel RN in Medical-Surical

P.T RN in Medical Telemetry

Kindred Hospital - San Diego, CA March 2011 to August 2011

Travel Nurse

Beth Israel Medical Center - New York, NY May 2010 to February 2011

16th st. NY, NY 10003

Worked in the Med. Surg. Unit as a Travel Nurse

RN in Medical Telemetry

Sharp Memorial Hospital - San Diego, CA December 2008 to October 2009

7915 Frost St San Diego, CA 92133 Worked as an RN in Medical Telemetry

RN in the Medical Surgery Unit

VA North Harbor Health Care System - New York, NY September 2007 to December 2008

423 23rd St New York, NY 10010 Worked as an RN in the Medical Surgery Unit

Per Diem RN

Kindred Hospital - Seattle, WA October 2003 to June 2006

Worked as an RN in LTAC Unit

RN Staff

Cabrini Medical Center - New York, NY September 1988 to September 2003

Experience in various Nursing Units

- Recovery Room
- Medical-Surgical Unit
- Medical Telemetry
- Ambulatory Care Unit
- ER
- Impatient Hospice
- IV Nursing

PHILIPPINES NURSING EXPERIENCE

RN Staff

Domingo Medical Clinic 1987 to 1988

Education

BSN

The Medical City College of Nursing 1975 to 1979

Bachelor's in Nursing Course

De Ocampo Memorial College - Manila, AR April 1974 to June 1975

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: March 2022

State: VA

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: NY

RN

Expires: 2022

Skills

- RN
- Med Surg
- Hospital

- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Hospital
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- Emergency Room
- EMR Systems
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Acute Care
- Epic
- Cerner
- Nursing
- Customer service
- Phlebotomy
- Basic IV
- Computer literacy
- English

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/CPR

August 2020 to August 2022

BLS, ACLS

AED Certification

Assessments

Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Patient-focused care — Completed

May 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Clinical judgment — Familiar

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Familiar

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: Highly Proficient

Home health aide skills — Completed

July 2020

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Completed

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SUMMARY OF SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS:

More than 18 years of RN experience in various field of nursing.